Dear Jinm, 8/24/15

Yesterday you articuladd an awareness of a serious problem you have for tihe firvst
time to my knowlzdge and whether or not you articulated it consolously. It is what
your kind of 1ife is costing you. You may or may not be aware of the hints I have besn
maling of this from about the time you bought your home,

I returned home exhausted, to face new developments reficcted in part in the
enclosures and today to much, more uore of what neither of us has been able to do
anything about. A series of these gave me little choice but to think a bit because
tharo was nothing else I could do, even read acewaulated clippingse

Maybe 1t 1s one of eqo'a spocial kinds of self-dalusions but T bolieve that very
of'ten when these kinds of problems come up or can no longer be aveided I tend to try
to figure out what o do ascut i%, T kney T Lry to enticiapte souc, a kell of wmx o
way of spending any time.

We sharc problems and busaible weans of approachdag of not eolviag
them, As I wae trying to t&w::"- t to almost 2 pame has not been a dx good day
an ildea care to me. My purposo in thls is 4o sugzest 11 o you. Whother or not it
enables you $o get to doing sonething about my situation it can address part of
your situntion and I hope you will give it serdous thought - and do i% af'terward,

“ooking back on it I'd now say that what I wrote you after receiving your
papers to 6th eircuit indicates what should have told me that you have had o
change and that I should have thousht this through then inztend of Just ap lauding
what you did,

The tize hascome—cwxelongago—faryoumt to have to be the typist on
anything in the Ray cass other then your letiers. You ought not henceforth do the
finaly typing of a ything to be filed and you ought not even thing of metyping your
rough draft of the Ray appeals (Phil Quadrini, who currantly is broke, to which Al
was insensitive, will be in touch with yous I want him to speaic to me then, Firgt
I want to seec if he can use my deposit account for the xeroxzes he is to get at
Archives and next widlo he 43 in BC I vant to get him to search for a decen: typist
for you or)z the 226~75 apreal. I'm godng to raise this with Floyd when I hoargt
from

Bud has to start carrving the part of the load that is no real problen for him,
If he declines or delays I want Jyour permission to lut me deal with it,

iy sugzostion 1u that you write him and put it on e and say that you have to

write him because of me - that y.u represent me in some matters you have not been
abls to attend bedauss, anong othor things, you have to be tho Ray typlst. Writdng

him instead of talking to him will put more presaure on him and it will appear to
be not putting pressure on him but your responge to Ty presosure, Toll hin $has T have
insisted that your representation of me is seriously interfered with by your having
to b: the typlat, top, and that + have indsisted that sincc be is doing nothing
elsetlnaleasthecandoisprovidetheretypd;ngandthetymngyonneedandbecame
oftimpmaeumstobewamofitbefomthefactsothathecanhavathaarrangen
ments nade.

Then please correct your draft by hend except where you can't und give it %o
him with a date for its retum retyped.

The time you would spend relyping you can then spend on other things, And don't
give me what you may have been HAwing to yourself, thaot it really docsn ¢ tale you
that zuch extra time. It does. Much,

Be prepared to continue with thig because it is going to be neCessary.
Aside from what vou congider you owe Jimuy and me you do owe this {o yourself
and May. Pleese listen €0 me and think thio throughs

Sincevely,



